UNITED TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL, DISTRICT #30

TO: JANICE ROOME
FROM: DAVE BISBY
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ONLINE SCHOOL SURPLUS AUCTION

DATE: 3/5/25

We are requesting permission to have an online auction in April of items that have been declared
surplus and/or have no value and no longer used by the district. The items are as follows:

DESCRIPTION

Metal Cabinet 3 each

Rational Oven Rack w/wire baskets

Nobles Floor Machine (As-is)

Contractor’s Saw Delta (As-is)

Miller Welding Machines (22 each)

Manual Projection Screen (4 each)

Lathe Metalworking (As-is)

Metal Shelves (3 each)

Overhead Router Invicta Delta (As-is)

Band Saw (As-is)

Metal Carts (4 each)

Rockwell Unisaw (As-is)




File Cabinets 4 Drawer (4 each)

Rockwell Unisaw (As-is)

GBC Pinnacle 27 EZ-Load Laminator (As-is)

Speakers

Wooden Desk (4 each)

Dial O Gram Ohause (15 each)

Harvard Trip Balance Ohause (7 each)

Harvard Trip Balance Cenco (4 each)

Floor Machine (As-is) (4 each)

Carpet Extractor Castex (As-is)

Scoreboard from Baseball

Scoreboard from Softball

Mobile Metal Scoreboard from Gym B (2 each)




